
 
 

DATE: October 14, 2021 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Rules Committee 
 

RE: Rules Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Rules Committee, I have deemed the 
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021, as a Committee Report:  
 

210739 Administrative Code - Repealing Employee Sexual Privacy 
Ordinance; Requiring Data Collection Requests 

 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to repeal the City Employee’s 
Sexual Privacy Ordinance; direct the Department of Human Resources (DHR) to 
request that applicants for City employment voluntarily provide sexual orientation 
and gender identity information; direct City departments to request that 
employees voluntarily provide anonymous sexual orientation and gender identity 
information when responding to surveys that also seek other demographic 
information; and direct DHR to develop systems for voluntary collection and 
confidential retention of sexual orientation and gender identity information. 
 
210935 Administrative Code - Cannabis Oversight Committee Sunset 

Date 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to extend the sunset date for the 
Cannabis Oversight Committee from December 3, 2021, to January 1, 2025. 
 

This matter will be heard in the Rules Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday, 
October 18, 2021, at 10:00 a.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


